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October 27, 2016

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REOQUESTED

Hammer Fiber Optic Investments Ltd
311 Broadway
Point Pleasant Beach, NJ 08742
Attn: Michael Yankowski, Director of Brand Management

Re:  Mandatory Carriage Election
WNJN-TV, Montclair, NJ
New York. NY DMA

Dear Mr. Yankowski:

Thank you for your letter, dated April 8, 2016, regarding the launch of your multichannel
video service. Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the Federal Communications
Commission, including 47 CFR Section 76.64(k), New Jersey Public Broadcasting Authority
(“NJPBA”) hereby notifies you of its formal request for mandatory carriage of the digital signal
of its noncommercial educational Television Station set forth below on any and all cable systems
owned and/or operated by your company in the station’s “television market” (as defined by FCC
rules). We request carriage on our Station’s over-the-air channel, Channel 51.

CALL LETTERS COMMUNITY OF LICENSE DMA
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51 50 New Jersey Public Broadcasting Authority
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We note that your letter was directed to John Servidio as General Manager of the Station
and not to NJPBA as the Station licensee. Pleasc direct all communications regarding NJPBA

to me.

To discuss our mandatory carriage request for our DMA, or if you have any other
questions about NJPBA’s Station, please contact John Blair, 609-777-5255,
John.Blair@treas.nj.gov.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation and assistance.

Executive Director

Cc: Margaret L. Miller, Esq. (by email to mmiller(@graymillerpersh.com)
Pat Northrop (by email to NorthropP(@wnet.org)
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